
 

 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE:   December 1, 2023 

TO: Faculty and Staff 

FROM: Lawrence Schovanec, President 

RE: Interim CIO Announcement 

I am pleased to announce the appointment of Keith Halman as 

Interim Chief Information Officer (CIO) for Texas Tech University, 

effective January 1, 2024. 

  

Halman brings a wealth of experience and knowledge in information 

technology and a strong dedication to advancing the mission of our 

institution. 

  

He currently serves as associate vice chancellor and CIO for the 

Texas Tech University System, where he collaborates closely with 

leadership across the TTU System's component institutions. His 

responsibilities include leading enterprise services in 

Communication Services, Information Systems (IS), and Technology 

Operations and Systems Management (TOSM). 

  

Before joining the Texas Tech University System, Halman spent 16 

years at The University of Texas at Arlington, serving as executive 

director of Business Technology Services. Throughout his career, he 

has demonstrated significant IT leadership experience across 

various industries and technologies. 

  

Halman is an alumnus of Texas Tech University, holding bachelor's 

and master's degrees in information systems from the Jerry S. 

Rawls College of Business. 

  

His interim appointment as CIO will play a critical role in advancing 

our institution's IT strategies and supporting our academic and 

administrative needs. His leadership will ensure the continued 

enhancement of our technological infrastructure and services. 

 

 
 

 
 

    

https://www.facebook.com/TexasTechYou/
https://twitter.com/texastech?lang=en
https://www.instagram.com/texastech/
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